Htolo| TS &F AlLUE[2 7I0|E - ¢

& HIO[O7} =i5{717t oF WCHH A|%S FALICH - AY=0|d S

Mzt

- DAAY =26 It= HIOIH S

- HBIOIOT AR 22 218t A< o= HY =01

- =ENe LS IS0 S o2 d Aot JUS

- Force Majeure =8 23 {20 et HE HEIL 28

[HE=0laH CHES Ol OlAl]
Dear K,

We acknowledge your situation and understand the difficulty.

However, as per the signed agreement dated [XX], the buyer is responsible for obtaining

the necessary import license.

The order has been fully produced and packaged, and cancellation will cause significant

cost on our end.

As such, we must request compensation for production and material costs as outlined in

the agreement.
Please let us know your proposal for resolving this matter.

Best regards,
] Trade
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